,. ;__é:l;;ei:‘u' Weiler in 1926 and took
Taxes were$28.00 that year.

ﬁ&ndﬂuﬁﬁx 24', 3 story stone house.

later used for laying hens. About 1974
demﬂlished and a ban as seen in the picture

*E;@;rt using a bale elevator. A combination f#ﬁ~
d Wb"ﬂ'ﬁ- was installed then. A bathroom was installed
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added in 1964 by Lloyg Krauter from Elmwood.

ﬁ see paper cllpplnv.)
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